

BOUNDARY PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Confident – – Courageous – – Committed

PAC Meeting Minutes

TUESDAY 7 March 2023

Meeting called to order @7.10PM 11 in attendance, including Principal Mrs. McEwen, Parents and PAC Executive Members

PAC Executive

- Britany Miller Chair
- Kully Sidhu- Co-chair
- Paul Caetano Treasurer (via Zoom)
- Dildeep Kaur Khaira Secretary
- Roman St. Germain Secretary
- Shante Sidhu Fundraising Coordinator
- 1. Approval of PAC Meeting Minutes from Tuesday February 21, 2023
 - Motion to accept by Shante, Seconded by Sahar
 - Motion carried.
- 2. Chair's Report (Britany Miller)
 - Motion to pay balance of \$1756 for hip hop lessons. Motion to accept by Sahar, seconded by Roman. All present in favor, motion carried.
 - Motion to pay \$1825 to Houle for Carnival deposit, once invoice is received. Motion to accept by Hailey seconded by Sahar. All present in favor, motion carried.
 - Motion to spend/split \$760 for two separate events for ND workshop, one for parents (April 5th) and one for school staff (April 13th). Motion to accept by Shante, seconded by Sahar. All present in favor, motion carried. For reference, \$700 was approved (all in favor of motion) in Nov 15, 2022 PAC meeting.
- 3. Treasurer's Report (Paul Caetano)
 - Gaming grant not received yet, Paul will try to call and follow up.
 - \$3666.16 balance in general account. \$600 pending in expenses.
- 4. Fundraising Coordinator's Report (Shante Sidhu)
 - Carnival deposit of \$1825 due when invoice is received. The company Houle was used for Tamanawis Secondary school's event therefore it is approved by the school district.
 - Local businesses to be approached to sponsor games/rides. Shante to create a list of sponsors. Donation letter to be customized for BP school and sent to businesses.



Boundary Park Elementary School

12332 Boundary Drive N, Surrey, BC V3X 1Z6 Tel: (604) 543-8158 Fax: (604) 543-519





BOUNDARY PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Confident – – Courageous – – Committed

PAC Meeting Minutes

TUESDAY 7 March 2023

- Intermediate game night on March 10th. Mrs. McEwen to make announcements in the classrooms as the children are not aware of this and only 5 kids are registered so far.
- Spring sale on Saturday April 15, 2023. Only 13 tables available at school. Mrs. McEwen to ask JT Brown for more tables. Concession will also be sold on spring sale.
- ND workshop (Tanya Kemp) on April 5th, 7-9pm. Shante has created a poster, will be shared on social media. All parents are also encouraged to share on their social media's to spread the word. Roman has created a google doc that will help attendees outside of the BP school to register. Registration will also be available on Munch a lunch after Friday's Intermediate board game event.
- Movie night, for all grades on Friday May 12, 2023, from 5-8pm.
- Free play on June 9, 2023, KG to Grade 3 from 4-6pm, Grade 4 to 7 from 6-8pm. Popcorn to be purchased. Brit to follow up.
- Photo booth to be arranged for grad students for Friday June 23, 2023. Time TBD.
- PAC will do a concession stand on sports day Friday June 16, 2023.
- Parents social night TBD. White spot to be contacted to find out more about 'night in/school fundraisers.'

5. Principal's Report (Kelly McEwen)

- Mrs. McEwen reported that the school is having more activities, field trips and thanked PAC for the school trip funds.
- Friday March 10th is Global play day, each teacher will decide the time slots on when their classroom will have play time. Mrs.McEwen to send an email clarifying that the Intermediate Silent Board Game Night is a separate event being organized by the PAC in the evening.
- Hip Hop lessons/performance was very well received by teachers, children and parents, would like to do every other year.
- Pickleball is ongoing and cost is being covered with the school funds.
- Art start is separate from hip hop lessons.

Next PAC meeting: TBD (early April)

Meeting Adjourned @ 8:25PM 11 in attendance, including Parents (noted below) and PAC Executive Members

Hailey, Sahar, Aman, Sarbh



Boundary Park Elementary School

12332 Boundary Drive N, Surrey, BC V3X 1Z6 Tel: (604) 543-8158 Fax: (604) 543-519

